

# David Sides, MHA

Accomplished Leader with Proven Record Growing, Scaling and Diversifying Premier Healthcare Technology/Software Companies



## **Strategic, Results-Oriented Executive**

Extensive leadership experience, including at a global leader in virtual care and one of the largest suppliers of health information technology services, devices and hardware

As COO of Teladoc, led all commercial functions as revenues doubled in 2020 and are on track to exceed \$2B in 2021



Ś

Owned Cerner's global P&L for the consulting business, including all functions from sales through implementation



At Cerner, created new methodologies for deployment, new service lines and development plans for 3,500 associates, growing the consulting business from \$643M in 2008 to \$1.031B in 2012

Led the full-scale turnaround of Streamline Health Solutions as CEO, growing revenue, EBITDA and cash flow organically



πN

Recruited by TPG to lead iMDsoft as CEO; delivered >30% increase in revenue while investing in new systems and processes



Respected team builder in all roles, inspiring trust and transforming organizations

## 66

NextGen Healthcare has an incredible future as we partner with our clients to improve their productivity and patient outcomes. Investments made over the past five years in talent and technology position NextGen Healthcare in the sweet spot of long-term industry trends, such as connected health and population health analytics. I am energized by the Company's work to capitalize on these trends and empower the transformation of ambulatory care. Together with NextGen Healthcare's talented employees, I am committed to accelerating NextGen Healthcare's growth and value creation by ensuring we remain the trusted partner of choice for our valued clients.

David Sides PRESIDENT & CEO

#### **Career Experience**



**2019-2021** Chief Operating Officer



President, CEO, Director



**2012-2014** CEO



**1995-2012** SVP, Worldwide Consulting

## Public Company Board Experience, Industry Associations

# **EMIS**Group

Former Non-Executive Director; Member of Audit and Nomination and Remuneration Committees



Former Director



#### Education

**MBA and MHA** University of Missouri, Columbia

**BA** University of California, Berkeley



#### **Certain Information Concerning the Participants**

NextGen Healthcare has filed a definitive proxy statement and supplement to the proxy statement (the "Supplement") with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), together with the associated WHITE proxy card attached to the Supplement, in connection with the solicitation of proxies for NextGen Healthcare's 2021 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the "Definitive Proxy Statement"). WE URGE SHAREHOLDERS TO READ THE DEFINITIVE PROXY STATEMENT AND SUPPLEMENT (INCLUDING ANY OTHER AMENDMENTS OR SUPPLEMENTS TO SUCH PROXY STATEMENT) AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT DOCUMENTS THAT NEXTGEN HEALTHCARE WILL FILE WITH THE SEC CAREFULLY AND IN THEIR ENTIRETY WHEN THEY BECOME AVAILABLE BECAUSE THEY WILL CONTAIN IMPORTANT INFORMATION. NextGen Healthcare and certain of its directors and executive officers are participants in the solicitation of proxies from shareholders in respect of the 2021 Annual Meeting. Information regarding the names of NextGen Healthcare's directors and executive officers and their respective interests in NextGen Healthcare's security holdings or otherwise are set forth in the Definitive Proxy Statement, such changes will be reflected on Initial Statements of Beneficial Ownership on Form 3 or Statements of Change in Ownership on Form 4 filed with the SEC. Details concerning the nominees of NextGen Healthcare's Board of Directors for election at the 2021 Annual Meeting are included in the Definitive Proxy Statement and Supplement.

Shareholders will be able to obtain, free of charge, copies of the Definitive Proxy Statement, Supplement, any other amendments or supplements thereto and any other documents when filed by NextGen Healthcare with the SEC in connection with the Annual Meeting at the SEC's website (http://www.sec.gov), at NextGen Healthcare's website (https://investor.nextgen.com), by emailing NXGNproxy@mackenziepartners.com or by calling MacKenzie Partners at (800) 322-2885.

#### **Forward Looking Statements**

This communication may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws, including but not limited to, statements regarding future events including but not limited to the COVID-19 pandemic, developments in the healthcare sector and regulatory framework, the Company's future performance, as well as management's expectations, beliefs, intentions, plans, estimates or projections relating to the future (including, without limitation, statements concerning revenue, net income, and earnings per share). Risks and uncertainties exist that may cause the results to differ materially from those set forth in these forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause the anticipated results to differ from those described in the forward-looking statements and additional risks and uncertainties are set forth in Part I, Item A of our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and subsequently filed Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, including but not limited to: volatility and uncertainty in the global economy, financial markets and on our customers in light of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, including the potential (i) slowdown or shutdown of preventive and elective medical procedures, (ii) delay in the contracting for additional products and services by our customers and (iii) delay in the sales cycle for new customers; a determination by the jury that the Company has liability in litigation advanced by a former director and shareholder; the volume and timing of systems sales and installations; length of sales cycles and the installation process; the possibility that products will not achieve or sustain market acceptance; seasonal patterns of sales and customer buying behavior; impact of incentive payments under The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act on sales and the ability of the Company to meet continued certification requirements; uncertainties related to the future impact of U.S. tax reform; the impact of governmental and regulatory agency investigations; the development by competitors of new or superior technologies; the timing, cost and success or failure of new product and service introductions, development and product upgrade releases; undetected errors or bugs in software; product liability; changing economic, political or regulatory influences in the health-care industry; changes in product-pricing policies; availability of third-party products and components; competitive pressures including product offerings, pricing and promotional activities; the Company's ability or inability to attract and retain qualified personnel; the impact of any proxy contest at the 2021 Annual Meeting of Shareholders; possible regulation of the Company's software by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration; changes of accounting estimates and assumptions used to prepare the prior periods' financial statements; disruptions caused by acquisitions of companies, products, or technologies; the extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic and measures taken in response thereto could adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations; and general economic conditions. A significant portion of the Company's quarterly sales of software product licenses and computer hardware is concluded in the last month of a fiscal quarter, generally with a concentration of such revenues earned in the final ten business days of that month. Due to these and other factors, the Company's revenues and operating results are very difficult to forecast. A major portion of the Company's costs and expenses, such as personnel and facilities, are of a fixed nature and, accordingly, a shortfall or decline in quarterly and/or annual revenues typically results in lower profitability or losses. As a result, comparison of the Company's period-to-period financial performance is not necessarily meaningful and should not be relied upon as an indicator of future performance. These forward-looking statements speak only as of the date hereof. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.